South Carolina
Department of Transportation

March 14, 2002

MEMORANDUM TO TEAM LEADERS AND CONSULTANTS

SUBJECT: Section 709.06 of the Standard Specifications

Please include the following special provision in all future projects.

(1) SECTION 709.06:

The following table is hereby added at the end of Section 709.06, Section H,
paragraph 2, subparagraph “b”:

INSPECTION CRITERIA*
Number of spaces in washer o 5 6 7 8 9
Minimum spaces gage is refused 2 3 3 - - 5

*The gage shall be refused in all spaces when a coated DTI is used under the

turned element.
dy R. Cannon, P. E
Bridge Design Engineer
RRC/slb

cc: Assistant Bridge Design Engineers
Bridge Construction Engineer
Gerald Schroeder, FHWA
Director of CRM Operations Walsh
CRM East
CRM West
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